
CITY OF RAYMORE
100 Municipal Circle ∙ Raymore, MO. 64083
Phone ∙ 816-892-3045 ∙ Fax ∙ 816-892-3093

ADDENDUM NO. 1
Fire Hydrant and Valve Replacement
Project #23-430-201 / 202

All plan holders are hereby notified and agree by signature below, that the proposal includes
consideration of the following changes, amendments, and/or clarifications and costs
associated with these changes and are included in the proposal.

Addendum No. 1 - Questions and clarification.

1. Clarification: Valve Substitute permitted

Response: Romac Quikvalves are considered an acceptable alternative to
Hydra–Stop Insta-Valves

2. Clarification: Valves

Response: Valves will be required to be placed before the hydrants can be
installed.

3. Clarification: Seeding as to Sod

Response: Sod will be required for residential areas and seed and straw for
non-residential.

4. Clarification: Please clarify the location of the Hydrant on Maple (#12 on map)

Response: 239 W. Maple. On Maple, just east of S. Jefferson.

5. Clarification: Hydrant on N Jefferson will disturb resident plantings

Response: Hydrant is in the right of way. Will only be required to sod.

6. Is there any information on the existing main sizes at the locations where the
work is to be performed?

Response: The majority of the mains are expected to be 6”, but plans have proved to
be unreliable in the past. Contractor is responsible for excavating, determining line
size and having necessary parts on hand to complete the work.

7. Which locations will be required for the 6x4 reducers?

Response: See response to #6, applicable to #7 also.

8. Can you tell me which locations will require cutting in a Tee vs installing a
tapping sleeve and valve?

Response: That can only be determined after the valves are installed and it can be
determined which existing hydrants can be turned off.
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9. Do the ADA ramps need to be replaced if they are not disturbed?

Response: No

10. What is the engineer’s estimate?

Response: $200,000. This is a correction of the response given in the pre-bid
meeting.

Any other questions regarding this proposal shall be submitted to Kim Quade, CPPB by
email at kquade@raymore.com or by phone at (816) 892-3045. There will be no questions
allowed after August 4, 2023 at 5 p.m.

I hereby certify that the above have been considered and associated costs have been
included in this bid.

Company Name: _________________________________________________

By: _________________________________________________

Title: _________________________________________________

Address: _________________________________________________

City, State, Zip: _________________________________________________

Date: ____________________Phone: ______________________

Signature of Bidder: _____________________________________________

ADDENDUM MUST BE SUBMITTED WITH BID
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